F L ORI DA

Interoffice Memorandum

August 17, 2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

International Drive Community Redevelopment Agency
FROM: Carla Bell Johnson %

Acting Assistant Director

County Administrator’s Office
CONTACT: 407-836-5610

SUBJECT: September 1, 2020 — Discussion item
International Drive Community Redevelopment Agency FY 20-21
Budget Resolution

The International Drive Community Redevelopment Area (CRA) was created in
1998 pursuant to Florida Statutes, Part 1l of Chapter 163 to address statutorily
defined blight within the International Drive area. A budget for the CRA must be
adopted annually by the International Drive Community Redevelopment Agency.

Staff will present an overview of the International Drive CRA, which will include
past accomplishments, current projects, and a summary of the proposed budget
for FY 2020-21 as recommended by the International Drive CRA Advisory
Committee. Additionally, staff will provide an update on the status of current
efforts to update the previously adopted International Drive CRA
Redevelopment Plan. This update to the Redevelopment Plan is being
completed to identify opportunities to expand the scope of the CRA’s
redevelopment activities based upon updated data and analysis of the needs
within this area.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and adoption of Resolution of
the International Drive Community
Redevelopment Agency relating to the Fiscal
Year 2020/21 budget of the International Drive
Community Redevelopment Agency.
Districts 1 and 6.

CBJ/es
Attachment

c. Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Kurt Peterson, Manager, Office of Management and Budget



